
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regeneration and 
Development Panel 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

Thursday, 11th March, 2021 
at 4.30 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Remote Meeting on Zoom and available for 
the public to view on WestNorfolkBC on You 
Tube 

 
 

 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/user/WestNorfolkBC
https://www.youtube.com/user/WestNorfolkBC


 

 
 
 
 
King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX 
Telephone: 01553 616200 
 
Wednesday, 3 March 2021 
 
Dear Member 
 
Regeneration and Development Panel 
 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the above-mentioned Panel which will be held 
on Thursday, 11th March, 2021 at 4.30 pm in the Remote Meeting on Zoom and 
available for the public to view on WestNorfolkBC on You Tube - Zoom and 
You Tube to discuss the business shown below. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Chief Executive 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.   Apologies for absence   

 To receive any apologies for absence. 

2.   Minutes  (Pages 5 - 10) 

 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting. 

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared.  A 
declaration of interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not already 
declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it relates.  
If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the Member should withdraw 
from the room whilst the matter is discussed. 
 
Those declarations apply to all Members present, whether the Member is part 
of the meeting, attending to speak as a local Member on an item or simply 
observing the meeting from the public seating area. 

4.   Urgent Business   



 To consider any business which, by reason of special circumstances, the 
Chair proposes to accept as urgent under Section 100(b)(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act, 1972. 

5.   Members Present Pursuant to Standing Order 34   

 Members wishing to speak pursuant to Standing Order 34 should inform the 
Chair of their intention to do so and what items they wish to be heard before a 
decision on that item is taken.   

6.   Chair's Correspondence   

 If any. 

7.   Creation of CIL Spending Panel (10 minutes)  (Pages 11 - 16) 

 To consider the report and make any appropriate recommendations to 
Cabinet. 

8.   Work Programme and Forward Decision List  (Pages 17 - 24) 
 

9.   Date of the next meeting   

 To note that the next meeting of the Regeneration & Development Panel is 
scheduled to take place on 13th April 2021 at 4.30pm. 

10.   Exclusion of Press and Public   

 To consider passing the following resolution: 
 
“That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act”. 

11.   EXEMPT - Salters Road, King's Lynn (40 minutes)  (Pages 25 - 32) 

 To consider the report and make any appropriate recommendations to 
Cabinet. 

12.   EXEMPT - Southend Road, Hunstanton (40 minutes)  (Pages 33 - 49) 

 To consider the report and make any appropriate recommendations to 
Cabinet. 

 
To: 
 
Regeneration and Development Panel: Miss L Bambridge, F Bone, 
Mrs J Collingham (Chair), M de Whalley, B Jones, J Lowe, C Manning, C Morley, 
T Parish (Vice-Chair), S Patel, Mrs V Spikings and D Whitby 
 
Portfolio Holders: 
 
Councillor R Blunt – Portfolio Holder for Development 



Councillor P Gidney – Portfolio Holder for Project Delivery 
 
Officers 
 
Dale Gagen – Assistant Director 
Duncan Hall – Assistant Director 
Alexa Baker – Monitoring Officer 



 
1601 

 

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK 
 

REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL 
 

Minutes from the Meeting of the Regeneration and Development Panel held 
on Tuesday, 12th January, 2021 at 4.30 pm as a Remote Meeting on Zoom 

and available for the public to view on WestNorfolkBC on You Tube - Zoom 
and You Tube 

 
PRESENT: Councillors J Collingham (Chair), L Bambridge, F Bone, M de 

Whalley, B Jones, J Lowe, C Manning, C Morley, T Parish, S Patel, V Spikings 
and D Whitby. 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDERS: 
Councillor R Blunt – Portfolio Holder for Development 
Councillor G Middleton – Portfolio Holder for Business Development 
Councillor E Nockolds – Portfolio Holder for Culture, Heritage and Health 
 
PRESENT UNDER STANDING ORDER 34: Councillors A Holmes, C Sampson, 
J Rust and A Ryves. 
 
OFFICERS: 
Jemma Curtis – Regeneration Programmes Manager 
Alan Gomm – Planning Policy Manager 
Duncan Hall – Assistant Director 
Jason Richardson – Regeneration Project Officer 
 
BY INVITATION: 
Ian Parkes, Matthew Haywood and Christopher Brough – Norfolk County Council  
 

 

RD165:   WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 

The Chair informed the Panel that the meeting was being broadcast 
live on You Tube. 
 
The recording of the meeting is available here. 
 

RD166:   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

There was none. 
 

RD167:   MINUTES  
 

RESOLVED: The minutes from the previous meeting were agreed as a 
correct record. 
 

RD168:   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

5

Agenda Item 2

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DkAsO5aneeE


 
1602 

 

There was none. 
 

RD169:   URGENT BUSINESS  
 

There was none. 
 

RD170:   MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34  
 

Councillors Holmes, Sampson, Rust and Ryves. 
 

RD171:   CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE  
 

There was none. 
 

RD172:   LOCAL CYCLING AND WALKING INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN  
 

Click here to view the recording of this item. 
 
The Regeneration Programmes Manager and officers from Norfolk 
County Council presented the Panel with information on the Local 
Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan.  A copy of their presentation is 
attached.   
 
The Chair thanked the officers for the information and invited questions 
and comments from the Panel, as summarised below. 
 
In response to questions from Councillor de Whalley, Matt Haywood 
outlined the opportunities for cycling and walking for commuter 
journeys.  He also explained that design guides would be used which 
could include segregations, traffic calming and priority crossings as 
necessary.  Each route would be looked at to see what infrastructure 
was possible and what met the standards.   
 
It was also explained that the plan was currently being finalised and 
that further consultation could be held on the details of specific 
schemes within the plan, as appropriate.  It was hoped that the plan 
would be finalised by the end of the financial year. 
 
In response to a question from Councillor Bambridge, it was explained 
that the specific detail on infrastructure for areas would come later 
once the overall plan had been finalised. 
 
Councillor Rust addressed the Panel under Standing Order 34.  She 
made comments that workplaces did not always have adequate 
changing facilities for those who wanted to walk or cycle to work.  She 
also referred to lighting along routes and Matt Haywood explained that 
lighting would be looked at as part of the plan.   
 

6

https://youtu.be/DkAsO5aneeE?t=456


 
1603 

 

Councillor Morley asked when the next level of detail would be 
available, including costs.  Matt Haywood explained that future work 
would set out indicative costs and cost benefits.  He also explained that 
the plan would be used in order to make the most of any potential 
future funding opportunities. 
 
Councillor Holmes addressed the Panel under Standing Order 34.  He 
raised concern that the plan was very King’s Lynn centric. 
 
Councillor Ryves addressed the Panel under Standing Order 34.  He 
asked what would be considered as part of the cost benefit analysis 
and Matt Haywood provided detail of the aspects that would be 
considered as part of the appraisal. 
 
The Chair, Councillor Collingham raised concern that funding was not 
guaranteed, but acknowledged that it was important to have the plan 
developed in readiness for future funding opportunities.  Matt Haywood 
explained that it was unknown what funds would be available from 
Government in the future and if the bid process would be competitive, 
however plans were encouraged by the Department for Transport in 
readiness for future funding opportunities. 
 
RESOLVED: The update was noted and the Panel requested to be 
kept up to date when further detail was available. 
 

RD173:   CIL GOVERNANCE MONITORING UPDATE  
 

Click here to view the recording of this item. 
 
The Planning Policy Manager presented the update. 
 
The Chair thanked the Planning Policy Manager for the update and 
invited questions and comments from the Panel, as summarised below. 
 
Councillor Parish, Chair of the CIL Governance Task Group addressed 
the Panel and raised concerns that although the model for delivering 
CIL was in place, it had not yet been launched because of advice, 
which was awaited, on how monitoring would take place. 
 
Councillor Blunt, Portfolio Holder for Development, explained that he 
would chase the issue up, request advice on the establishment 
monitoring panel and look to launch the scheme as soon as possible. 
 
Councillor Bone suggested that Members of the CIL Task Group 
should be involved in the Monitoring Panel. 
 
Councillor Manning commented that it was important to get the system 
launched so that Parishes could benefit from funds. 
 

7

https://youtu.be/DkAsO5aneeE?t=2472


 
1604 

 

Councillor Spikings commented that it could be frustrating to 
landowners and developers who had paid CIL and Parishes had been 
unable to utilise the funds.  She hoped that the system would launch as 
soon as possible. 
 
Councillor de Whalley commented that it was important to engage with 
Parishes so that they were aware of the opportunities available to 
them. 
 
Councillor Blunt explained that he would take the comments from the 
Panel forward and work to obtain the relevant advice on the 
establishment of the Monitoring Panel to get the scheme launched as 
all the work to enable the scheme to be launched had been completed 
and agreed by Cabinet. 
 
RESOLVED: Councillor Blunt, on behalf of the Panel, to ensure that 
the CIL system was launched as soon as possible and the Monitoring 
Panel was established, to enable the scheme to deliver CIL to 
commence and report back to the Panel as necessary. 
 

RD174:   TOURISM SUPPORT GRANTS - CASE STUDIES AND UPDATE  
 

Click here to view the recording of this item. 
 
The Regeneration Programmes Manager provided the Panel with 
information on Tourism Support Grants as attached. 
 
The Chair thanked the Regeneration Programmes Manager for the 
information and invited questions and comments from the Panel, as 
summarised below. 
 
Councillor Spikings thanked officers for their hard work, and raised 
concerns relating to Hunstanton.   
 
Councillor Bambridge raised concerns relating to access to the toilets 
at Old Hunstanton and ownership of the area.    
 
The Regeneration Programmes Manager agreed to pass onto the 
Operational Team as appropriate.  
 
Councillor Morley felt that there was a disparity in where the money 
was spent in the Borough.  Councillor Nockolds, Portfolio Holder for 
Culture, Heritage and Health informed the Panel that the grants had 
been promoted to all businesses. 
 
In response to a question from Councillor Patel it was confirmed that 
European funding was used in the project and the appropriate logos 
were displayed on the posters.  She also confirmed that the posters 
would be offered to Parishes, businesses and used in Borough Council 
areas as appropriate. 

8

https://youtu.be/DkAsO5aneeE?t=3582


 
1605 

 

 
RESOLVED: The update was noted. 
 

RD175:   PUBLIC REALM ACTION PLAN UPDATE  
 

Click here to view the recording of this item. 
 
The Regeneration Programmes Manager provided the Panel with an 
update on the Public Realm Action Plan. 
 
The Chair thanked the Regeneration Programmes Manager for the 
update and invited questions and comments from the Panel, as 
summarised below. 
 
Councillor Bambridge commented that trees could cause problems with 
the historical drains in the town centre.  She also asked if Norfolk 
County Council would contribute to paving repairs.  The Regeneration 
Programmes Manager explained that the Council was working with 
Norfolk County Council. 
 
Councillor Morley asked if there was a backup plan if funding was 
unavailable.  The Regeneration Programmes Manager provided 
information on funding opportunities available now and in the future.   
 
RESOLVED: The update was noted. 
 

RD176:   WORK PROGRAMME AND FORWARD DECISION LIST  
 

RESOLVED: The Panel’s Work Programme was noted. 
 

RD177:   DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING  
 

The date of the next meeting was to be confirmed as it was noted that 
some meetings may need to be cancelled to enable the Council to deal 
with the Covid-19 response. 
 

RD178:   EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12 A to the Act. 
 

RD179:   EXEMPT - FUTURE HIGH STREET AND TOWNS FUND UPDATE  
 

9

https://youtu.be/DkAsO5aneeE?t=5040


 
1606 

 

The Assistant Director and Regeneration Programmes Manager 
provided the Panel with an update and responded to questions from 
Members. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Business Development also addressed the 
Panel. 
 
RESOLVED: The update was noted. 
 

 
The meeting closed at 6.35 pm 
 

 

10



  
REPORT TO CABINET 

 

Open/Exempt 
 

Would any decisions proposed : 
 
Be entirely within Cabinet’s powers to decide  YES/NO 
Need to be recommendations to Council      YES/NO 
 

Is it a Key Decision    YES/NO 
  

Any especially 
affected 
Wards 

Mandatory/ 
 
Discretionary /  
 
Operational 

Lead Member: Cllr R Blunt 
E-mail: cllr.richard.blunt@west-
norfolk.gov.uk  
 

Other Cabinet Members consulted: None 

Other Members consulted: None 

Lead Officer:  Alexa Baker, Monitoring 
Officer 
E-mail: alexa.baker@west-norfolk.gov.uk  
Direct Dial: 01263 561006 

Other Officers consulted: Alan Gomm, Planning Policy 
Manager  
 

Financial 
Implications  
YES/NO 
 

Policy/ 
Personnel 
Implications 
YES/NO 
 

Statutory 
Implications  
YES/NO 
 

Equal Impact 
Assessment 
YES/NO 
If YES: Pre-
screening/ Full 
Assessment 

Risk 
Management 
Implications 
YES/NO 

Environmental 
Considerations 
YES/NO 

 

Date of meeting: 16 March 2021  
 
CREATION OF CIL SPENDING PANEL 
 

Summary  
 
The purpose of this report is to give effect to and implement the Cabinet decision 
CAB152 of 19 August 2020 which approved the Terms of Reference for a CIL 
Spending Panel.  
 

Recommendation 
 

1. That a Sub-Committee of Cabinet be created which shall be the CIL Spending 
Panel; 
 

2. That the updated Terms of Reference at Appendix A are approved and are to 
be adopted for the CIL Spending Panel.  

 
Reason for Decision 
 

To create a body which shall operate as the CIL Spending Panel and refresh the 
Terms of Reference to reflect its constitution.  
 

 
1 Background 
 
On 19 August 2020 Cabinet agreed and adopted the CIL Spending and 
Governance Processes document which proposed a scheme for allocating 
funds collected through the Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 
This scheme envisages a Panel of elected Members to be known as the ‘CIL 
Spending Panel’ which is to have decision making powers in respect of a 

11

Agenda Item 7

mailto:cllr.richard.blunt@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:cllr.richard.blunt@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:alexa.baker@west-norfolk.gov.uk


defined category of applications for CIL funding and is to make 
recommendations in respect of other categories.     
 
In order to create a decision-making body, it is recommended that this be 
achieved by virtue of a sub-committee of Cabinet which can delegate its 
powers to its sub-committee.  
 
2 Options Considered  
 
The creation of a free standing Panel was considered, however this would 
remove it from direct Cabinet oversight, in circumstances where Cabinet is to 
retain partial decision making powers in relation to the operation of the CIL 
Spending and Governance Process. Delegating part of its decision making 
powers to a sub-committee is consequently considered to present a more 
cohesive approach to delivering the CIL spending scheme.  
 
3 Policy Implications 
 
None  
 
4 Financial Implications 
 
None 
 
5 Personnel Implications 
 
None  
 
6 Environmental Considerations 
 
None 
 
7 Statutory Considerations 
 
None  
 
8 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
(Pre screening report template attached) 
 
 
N/A 
 

9 Risk Management Implications 
 
It is proposed that the CIL Spending Panel have decision making powers with 
regards to the expenditure of the Community Infrastructure Levy. It is 
therefore imperative to ensure that requisite authority is held by the Panel so 
that its decisions are valid.  
 
10 Declarations of Interest / Dispensations Granted  
 
N/A 
 

12



 
11 Background Papers 
(Definition : Unpublished work relied on to a material extent in preparing the report that 
disclose facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the report is based.  A 
copy of all background papers must be supplied to Democratic Services with the report for 
publishing with the agenda) 
 

CIL Spending and Governance Processes Document 

13



 
 

 

Pre-Screening Equality Impact 
Assessment 

   

 

Name of policy/service/function 

 

 

Is this a new or existing policy/ 
service/function? 

New / Existing (delete as appropriate) 

Brief summary/description of the main 
aims of the policy/service/function being 
screened. 

 

Please state if this policy/service is rigidly 
constrained by statutory obligations 

 

 

Question Answer 

1. Is there any reason to believe that the 
policy/service/function could have a 
specific impact on people from one or 
more of the following groups according to 
their different protected characteristic, 
for example, because they have particular 
needs, experiences, issues or priorities or 
in terms of ability to access the service? 

 

Please tick the relevant box for each 
group.   

 

NB. Equality neutral means no negative 
impact on any group. 

 

 

P
o

s
it
iv

e
  

 N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 

N
e

u
tr

a
l 

U
n

s
u
re

 

Age     

Disability     

Gender     

Gender Re-assignment     

Marriage/civil partnership     

Pregnancy & maternity     

Race     

Religion or belief     

Sexual orientation     

Other (eg low income)     

14



 

 

 

Question Answer Comments 

2. Is the proposed policy/service likely to 
affect relations between certain equality 
communities or to damage relations 
between the equality communities and the 
Council, for example because it is seen as 
favouring a particular community or 
denying opportunities to another? 

Yes / No  

3. Could this policy/service be perceived 
as impacting on communities differently? 

Yes / No  

4. Is the policy/service specifically 
designed to tackle evidence of 
disadvantage or potential discrimination? 

Yes / No  

5. Are any impacts identified above minor 
and if so, can these be eliminated or 
reduced by minor actions? 

If yes, please agree actions with a member 
of the Corporate Equalities Working Group 
and list agreed actions in the comments 
section 

Yes / No Actions: 

 

 

 

Actions agreed by EWG member: 

………………………………………… 

If ‘yes’ to questions 2 - 4 a full impact assessment will be required unless comments are 
provided to explain why this is not felt necessary: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Decision agreed by EWG member: ………………………………………………….. 

Assessment completed by: 

Name  

 

 

Job title   

Date  

15



CIL Spending Panel – Sub-Committee of Cabinet - Terms of Reference 

 

Overview 

The CIL Spending Panel is to provide oversight of the Community Infrastructure Levy 

spending on infrastructure across the Borough and implement, where defined, the ‘CIL 

Spending and Governance Process’ document, as amended and adopted. The Panel will 

consider and agree certain types of projects and recommends action on others. 

 

Membership 

There shall be 6 Members in total of the CIL Spending Panel. Quorum shall be 3.  

The CIL Spending Panel shall be chaired by the Cabinet Member for Development 

Members from other Groups are to be invited to take voting seats on the Panel to achieve 

political balance of the Panel  

Group nominations shall be made to the Chief Executive who is authorised to appoint them 

to the CIL Spending Panel.  

 

Tasks 

1. To keep under review the ‘CIL Spending and Governance Process’ document and 

make recommendations for change to Cabinet. 

2. To receive recommendations from Officers and approve or reject these in respect of 
‘Local Projects’.  

3. To receive recommendations from Officers on ‘Community Projects’, review these 
and recommend approval or rejection to Management Team.  

4. To receive recommendations from Officers on ‘Strategic Projects’, review these and 
make comments to Cabinet via Management Team.  

5. To support coordination of information on applications and comments across 
Portfolio Holders and other Borough Council bodies. 

6. To receive monitoring reports from Officers on the operation of CIL, including 
necessary statutory reporting (Annual Infrastructure Funding Statement; Parish 
Annual Spending Reports). 

7. To consider and make recommendations to Cabinet as appropriate on the 
implementation, spending and monitoring of CIL. 
 

Meetings 
 
At such frequency as the CIL Spending Panel Chair determines to fulfil its Tasks.  

 

Review 

Membership and these Terms of Reference shall be reviewed annually by Cabinet.  

16



REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL WORK PROGRAMME 2020/2021 
 

DATE OF 
MEETING 

TITLE TYPE OF 
REPORT 

LEAD 
OFFICER/ 
ATTENDEE 

OBJECTIVES AND 
DESIRED OUTCOMES 

17th June 2020 Officer update on the current situation and the impact 
this will have on the Panel Work Programme.  To 
include cycling/walking strategy, Future High Streets 
and Towns Fund 

Update Duncan Hall 
and Alan Gomm 

 

 Carried forward from April Meeting - Corn Exchange 
Cinema Update.   

Update Mark Fuller  

 Carried forward from April Meeting - Quarter 3 
2019/2020 Performance Monitoring Report 

Monitoring Ged Greaves  

 CIL Governance Task Group Update Update Alan Gomm To receive an update 

 Future Housing Plans – Verbal Update Update Duncan Hall  

 Suggestions on Future Town Regeneration Plans  Chair  

     

21st July 2020 Corporate Performance Monitoring – Full Year Performance 
Monitoring 

Ged Greaves  

 Sail the Wash Update Update Jason 
Richardson 

 

 EXEMPT - Towns Fund and Future High Street Update Update Duncan Hall 
and Jemma 
Curtis 

 

     

1st September 
2020 

Customs House EXEMPT – Slipped to October  Duncan Hall  

 West Winch Update  Duncan Hall 
and Nikki 
Patton 

 

 Presentation from Ben Colson – The role of buses: 
understanding the legislative, regulatory and funding 
framework 

Information Ben Colson Presentation that was 
originally cancelled 
because of lockdown. 

 Scrutiny and the Executive Protocol Policy 
Development 

  

 Update on the Rail Network  Peter Jermany  

17

A
genda Item

 8



 Town Investment Fund Update  Duncan Hall  

     

6th October 
2020 

Town Investment Fund  Jemma Curtis 
and Duncan 
Hall 

Pre briefing on the plan 
that has been developed 
and is set to be submitted. 

 Housing Development Update  Dale Gagen, 
Karl Patterson 
and Duncan 
Hall 

To include Parkway 
Development, Housing 
Needs Assessment, 
Affordable Housing  and 
delivery of housing on 
Council sites. 

 EXEMPT – Customs House Update  Duncan Hall 
and Mark Fuller 

Update 

 King’s Lynn Heritage Action Zone Update  Humphrey 
Jamieson 

Update 

     

10th November 
2020 

Housing Update Update Karl Patterson To include Housing Needs 
Assessment and 
Affordable Housing 

 Public Realm Improvements – Suggestions from the 
Panel to inform the Public Realm Action Plan 

Policy 
Development 

Jemma Curtis An opportunity for the 
Panel to make 
suggestions on public 
realm improvements. 

 Corn Exchange Cinema Update Update Neil Gromett To receive an update on 
the first few weeks 
operation of the Cinema 

 EXEMPT – Update on site at Bircham Newton Update Duncan Hall To receive an update as 
requested by a Member of 
the Panel.   

     

12th January 
2021 

Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan  Jemma Curtis. As requested by the Panel 

 Case Studies and Update – Tourism Support Grants  Jemma Curtis As requested by the Panel 

 CIL Governance and Monitoring Update Update Alan Gomm Update following on from 
work of the Task Group 

 Public Realm Action Plan Update Jemma Curtis Update following 

18



discussions held by the 
Panel on 10th November. 

 EXEMPT – Future High Street and Towns Fund Update Verbal 
Update 

Jemma Curtis 
and Duncan 
Hall 

To keep the Panel 
updated on progress. 

     

23rd February 
2021 – 
MEETING 
CANCELLED 

    

     

11th March 
2021 – 
rescheduled 
from 23rd 
February 

Creation of CIL Spending Panel Cabinet 
Report 

 To consider the report and 
make any appropriate 
recommendations to 
Cabinet 

 EXEMPT – Salters Road, King’s Lynn Cabinet 
Report 

Dale Gagen To consider the report and 
make any appropriate 
recommendations to 
Cabinet 

 EXEMPT – Southend Road, Hunstanton Cabinet 
Report 

Dale Gagen To consider the report and 
make any appropriate 
recommendations to 
Cabinet 

     

13th April 2021 Local Plan  Alan Gomm To Consider the plan prior 
to submission to Cabinet 

 
To be scheduled 

 Southgates 

 King’s Lynn Port 

 Heacham Beach Development opportunities 

 Business Improvement District Update  

 Hunstanton Masterplan Update 

19



 

 
 
 

 
 

FORWARD DECISIONS LIST 
 
 
 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

16 March 
2021 

      

 Norfolk Strategic Planning 
Framework document (v3 
2020) 
 

Key Cabinet Development 
Exec Dir – G Hall 

 Public 

 Salters Road, King’s Lynn Key Council Project Delivery 
Asst Dir Companies and 
Housing Delivery – D Gagen 

 Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority) 

 Southend Road, Hunstanton  Key Council Project Delivery 
Asst Dir Companies and 
Housing Delivery –  D Gagen 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority) 

 Standing Order referrals 
back from Council 

Non Council Leader 
Monitoring Officer 

 Public 

 Public Sector 
Decarbonisation Scheme 
 

Key Cabinet Climate Change and 
Commercial Services 
Asst Dir – Env and Planning 

 Public 

 Creation of CIL spending 
Panel 

Non Cabinet Development 
Monitoring Officer 

 Public 

20



 

 
 
 

 

 The provision of Internal 
Audit services 

Non Cabinet Leader 
Asst Dir M Drewery 

 Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority) 

 
 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

10 May 2021        

 Parkway Key Council Project Delivery 
Asst Dir Companies and 
Housing Delivery – D Gagen 

 Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority) 

 Lynnsport one Key Council Project Delivery 
Asst Dir Companies & Housing 
Delivery – D Gagen 

 Private - Contains 
exempt 
Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority) 

 Fens Biosphere Non Cabinet Climate Change and 
Commercial Services 
Asst Director – S Ashworth 

 Public 

 Food Waste Collection Key Council Environmental Services and 
Public Protection 

 Private - Contains 
exempt 

21



 

 
 
 

 

Asst Dir Operations and 
Commercial – M Chisholm 

Information under 
para 3 – 
information 
relating to the 
business affairs of 
any person 
(including the 
authority) 

 
 
 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

15 June 
2021 

      

 Revenue Outturn 2020/2021 
 
 
 

Key 
 
 
 

Cabinet 
 
 
 

Leader 
Asst Dir - M Drewery 
 
 

 Public 

 Capital Programme and 
Resources 2020-2025 
Outturn 
 

Key Cabinet Leader 
Asst Dir - D Drewery 

 Public 

 Tree Planting Strategy Non Cabinet Climate Change and 
Commercial Services 
Asst Director – S Ashworth 

 Public 

 Local Plan Review 
Documentation – Pre 
Submission 

Key Council Development 
Exec Dir – G Hall 

 Public 

 Norfolk Strategic Planning 
Framework – Green 
Infrastructure and 
Recreational Impact 
Avoidance and Mitigation 
Strategy (GI / RAMS) 

 
 

Key Cabinet Development 
Exec Dir – G Hall 

 Public 

 Pay Award 2021-22 Non Cabinet Leader 
Exec Dir – D Gates 

 Public 

 

22



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

3 August 
2021 

      

 Update to the Major Project 
Board Terms of reference 

Non Cabinet Leader 
Asst Dir Property & Projects – M 
Henry 

 Public 

 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

21 
September 
2021 

      

 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

16 
November 
2021 

      

 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

11 January 
2022 

      

 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

8 February 
2022 

      

 Budget Key Council Leader 
S151 Officer Asst Dir Resources 

 Public 

23



 

 
 
 

 

 Capital Programme Key Council Leader 
S151 Officer Asst Dir Resources 

 Public 

 Treasury Management 
Strategy 

Key Council Leader 
S151 Officer Asst Dir Resources 

 Public 

 Capital Strategy Key Council Leader 
S151 Officer Asst Dir Resources 

 Public  

 

Date of 
meeting 

Report title Key or 
Non Key 
Decision 

Decision Maker Cabinet  Member and Lead 
Officer 

List of 
Background 
Papers  

Public or Private 
Meeting 

15 March 
2022 

      

 

24



Document is Restricted

25

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

33

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Creation of CIL Spending Panel (10 minutes)
	Final 442473 - CIL Governance Spending Panel TOR (updated)

	8 Work Programme and Forward Decision List
	ForwardDecisions 0321

	11 EXEMPT - Salters Road, King's Lynn (40 minutes)
	12 EXEMPT - Southend Road, Hunstanton (40 minutes)
	Hunstanton Southend Road - Statement in support of Parking Loss Rev 3


